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dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The Mineral 

Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 12:20 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The 3rd Annual Silver Mineral Auction *

 

  

 

 

*** The Best Offer Mineral Auctions *** 
 

The 3rd ANNUAL Silver Mineral Auction is Open! 

 

* Fine Silver Mineral Specimens are Up For Bid * 

 

28 Incredible Silvers are offered for auction with low reserves 

set at wholesale or much less! Discounts of 50% and more! 
 

This newest auction is only our third Silver Mineral Auction to 

date and offers a rare opportunity to acquire fine Silvers at 
prices not seen even during the mineral sales. This is a 7 day  

auction only so place your bids early and keep checking back!  
 

Every reasonable offer will be accepted! 
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To Browse the Auction and Place Bids, Click the Button Below! 
 

Visit the Auction  

  

 

If you have any questions or auction requests, please email.  

Thanks again and Good Luck to all Bidders! 

 

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541 
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